From: '
Sent: 17 May 2017 17:16

To: - , . . .@theapsgroup.com’;
: _ ! . @theapsgroup.com)’; e T )
Ce: @theapsgroup.com’; . ] L 2
* Subject: The Baby Wrap - the questions
Importance: . High

Other contents - | was also' wondering whether there might be similar questions around
some of the other items in the box — so we might get asked by parents about what the box
is made off, is it ‘safe’, flammable etc etc. Similarly do we have reassurance that all the
items of clothing comply to EU safety standards and that the ‘devices’ comply with

' appropnate health and safety guidance?




Look forward to hearing from you in due course
Thanks - '

_ .., Parental Audience Marketing

- Scottish Government




From: ’ RV : .
Sent: ' 03 October 2017 13:07 ' -
To: ’ ) :
Subject: FW: Document for today's meeting
Attachments: ' Safety Instructions - Inside Box Card.docx
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: , Flagged -
f
From: . [maiter .. "~ @theapsgroup. com] )
Sent: 28 June 2017 09:39
To:: J : '

Subject: ‘Document for today's meeting
Hi

Attached is some safety mstructlons copy that come as part of the BSEN 1130 crib accredttatlon that we
reqwred to include in the box,

For discussion today —so a copy attachéd for your reference.

.

Regards

APS Group Scotland

- 21 Tennant Street,
Leith, Edinburgh
EHS6 5NA, UK

Tel: + 44 (0) 131 629 9966
Direct line;
Mobile:

www.theapsgroup.com
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This E-mail and any files transmitted with it are private and confidential and are solely f01 the use of the
addressee. It may contain material which is legally p11v1leged If you are not the addressee, be adVISed that .
you have received this E-mail in error and that any use of it is stuctly prohibited.

. If you have received this E-mail in error, please notify APS on +44 (0)161 495 4500, or E-mail
administrator@theapsgroup.com.

Any opinions expressed in the E-mail are those of the individual writer of it and not necessatily the -
Company unless specifically stated otherwise. There is no 1ntent10n to create any legally binding contract or
other commitment through use of this E-mail

We cannot accept any liability for'any loss or damage sustained as a result of software viruses. It is your
responsibility to carry out such virus checking as is necessary before downloadmg thls E-mail and any
_attachments onfo your computei system.-

Allied Publicity Services (Manchester) Ltd Registered Office: Allied Publicity Services (Manchester) Ltd,
Chetham House, Bird Hall Lane, Cheadle Heath, Cheshire, SK3 0ZP Company Registration No: 681528
England ‘

APS Group Secure Solutions Limited. Registeled Office: Chetham House, Bird Hall Lane, Stockport,
Cheshire, SK3 0ZP Company Registration No: 07007434 England
APS Group (Scottand) Ltd. Registered Office: APS Group (Scotland) Ltd, 21, Tennant Street, Edmburgh
. EH6 5SNA Company Registration No: SC369510 Scotland.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com -

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
. For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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FRONT:

SCOTLAND’S BABY BOX
'SAFETY INSTRUCTIONS

IMPORTANT. RETAIN FOR FUTURE REFERENCE

REVERSE:
IMPORTANT. RETAIN FOR FUTURE REFERENCE.
PLEASE READ CAREFULLY

e The Baby Box should be placed on-a fiat and level surface or floor at all times

» You should never ailow young childre'n to play unsupervised in the vicinity-of the
Baby Box | ‘ e !

e The Baby Box should never be moved or carried when the infant is mS|de it

e Never place the lid on the box whilst the infant is inside

e The Baby Box comes fully assembled so there is no requirement for you to
assemble. You will just need to unwrap the mattress, place the fitted sheet on the
mattress then p!ace in the bottom of the Baby Box.

° Please never use the Baby Bok if\ any-part of it ié broken, torn or missing.

s When a child is able to sit, knee! or to pull themseives up the Baby Box should not
be used anymore for this child. _ S

o Please only use the mattress provided in the Baby Box

e Please do not place the Baby Box in the vicinity of open fires, and other sources of

“strong heat, such as electric bar fires, gas fires' etc as this will be extremely

dangerous




From: S CL '@theapsgroup.com>

Sent: ' 05 July 2017 09:55
To: : S e A
Cc: s , .
‘Subject: Box - Accreditation Safety Instructions Card -
Attachments: SCT0617500166-1 Baby box safety instructions P1.pdf-
Morning,

Please find attached the artwork for the Safety lnstruttions for the Baby Box, that are a requirermnent as part of the
BS EN 1130 accreditation certificate. ' o o :

1 will have copies to review and approve at today’s project meeting.

Many.thanks

o - APS Group Scotland - S

21 Tennant Street,
Leith, Edinburgh
'EHB 5NA, UK.

Tel: + 44 {0) 131 629 99_66
Direct line:
Mobile:

www.theapsgroup.com
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This E-mail and any files transmitted with it are private and conﬁdentlal and are solely for the use of the

addressee. It may contain material which is legally p11v1leged If you are not the addressee, be adv1sed that
you have received this E-mail in error and that any use of it is s‘mctly prohibited.

If you have Iecelved this E-mail in error, please notlfy APS on +44 (0)161 495 4500, or r E-mail
dnumshator@theapsgloug com.

Any opinions expressed in the E-mail are those of the individual writer of it and not necessarily the

Company unless specifically stated otherwise. There is no intention to create any legally binding contract or
other comrmtment through use of this E-mail

We cannot accept-any liability for any loss or damage sustained as a xesult of software viruses. It is y0u1
~ responsibility to carry out such virus checking as is necessary before downloadmg this E-mail and any
attachments onto youl computel system :

Alhed Publicity. Sewwes (Manchester) Ltd Registered Office: Allied Publicity Services (Manchester) Ltd
Chetham House, Bird Hall Lane, Cheadle Heath Cheshire, SK3 0ZP Company Reg1strat10n No: 681528
Engiand _

‘APS Group Secure Solutions Limited. Reglstered Office: Chetham House, Bird Hall Lane, Stockport
Cheshire, SK3 0ZP Company Registration No: 07007434 England _

APS Group (Scotland) Ltd. Registered Office: APS Group (Scotland) Ltd, 21: Tennant Street, Edmbmgh ‘
EH6 SNA Company Reglstration No: SC369510 Scotland

“This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

ThlS email has-been scanned by the Symantec Emall Security.cloud serwce
“For more information please visit http://www. symanteccloud com '
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IMPORTANT
' RETAIN FOR FUTURE REFERENCE

¢ | Scottish Government
Riaghaltas na h-Alba







From: : ‘ T i ;@theapsg roup.com>

. Sent: o 03 August 2017 09:19
To: - : ' ‘
Cc: ‘ . o T
Subject: B RE: Baby Box - safety standards
Folfow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status:. : _ FHagged:
Hi .

' Accreditations and Standards as noted Unfortunately we are not able to adwse on how Scotland’s baby
Box and contents compare to other Baby Boxes available in the market place

Baby Box + Mattress

Baby Box -

_Scotiand’s Baby Box conforms to BSEN1130 mc!udmg passing of the stablhty, static Ioad and strength
safety tests. Scotland’s Baby Box does not have carrylng handles and is approved for domestic crib use.
The Box has a!so passed the accredltatlon having no small parts.
~ All safety instructions are included i in the Box and on the inside lid and conform to the accreditation along

~ with labelling on the Box 1tse|f including the mattress plimsole Ime on the inside of the Box.

. Safety [nstructions and safe u'sve‘gu__idancé is provided in the Box.




~ From: - =~

e e

Kind regards

. APS Group Scottand .
Prolect Lead Scotland’s Baby Box :

. Tel: + 44 (0) 131 629 9966
Direct line: .
“Mobile:

A Tt

Sent: 03 August 2017 09 01

To: S e s
‘Cer t STl
Sub]ect Baby Box - safety standards

Mornlng

Apologies for the short notice, can you give me a full breakdown of the safety standards for the box and mattress,
and what that means ln comparison to other boxes available? . _




1'll need this by 930 I'm afraid, Mr McD is doing a tv interview this morning and needs briefing by 10am

Sorry!

Creatmg Positive Futures; Parenting, Family Support & Play
Children.and Families Directorate
Area 2-C North, Victoria Quay

PlayTaIkRead have fun from day .one!
htto fiwww, Dlavtalkread org http: [[www facebook. comlplaﬂalkrea http: //tw:tter com/ p[avtalkread

***************************************************%*********i********

This e=mail (and any files or other attachments transmltted with it) is lntended solely for
the attention of the addressee(s) . Unauthorised use, dlsclosure, storage, copylng or
dlstrlbutlon of any part of thls e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended
,re01p1ent please destroy the emall remove any copies from your system and inform the
sender immediately by return :

Communlcatlons with the Scottish Government may be monltored or recorded in order to secure
the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions
contained within this e-mail may not necessarlly reflect those of the Scottish Government

Tha am- post d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan cémhla ris} dhan- neach neo luchd-ainmichte a-
mhain. Chan eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an ddigh sam bith; a’ toirt a- steach
coralchean, foillseachadh neo sgaoileadh, gun chead. Ma ‘s e is gun d’ fhualr sibh seo le
gun fhiosd’, bu choir cur as dnan phost-d agus. lethbhreac sam bith-air an t- 31ostam agaibh,
leig fios chun neach a sga01l am post- d gun déll

Dh’ fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho’ Rlagbaltas na h-Alba air a chlaradh nec air

a sgridadh airson dearbhadh gu bheil.an siostam ag obair gu h-2&ifeachdach neo airson
adhbhar laghail eile. Dh’ fhaocdadh nach eil beachdan anns a’ phost- d seo co-ionann ri.
beachdan Rlaghaltas na h-alba,
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‘This BE-mail and any files transmitted with it are private and conﬁdential and are solely for the use of the
~ addressee. It may contain material which is legally plmleged If you are not the addressee, be adv1sed that
you have received this E-mail in error and that any use of it is stuctly p1oh1b1ted

If you have 1ece1ved this E-mail in error, please notlfy APS on +44 (0)161 495 4500, or E- mall '
administrator@theapsgroup.com,

Any opinions expressed in the E-mail are those of the 1nd1v1dual writer of it and not necessarily the
‘Company unless specifically stated otherwise. There is no intention to create any legally bmdmg contract or
other commitment tlnough use of this E-mail -

~ We cannot accept any liability for any loss or damage sustained as a result of SOﬁW&lG viruses. It is your
1espons1b1hty to carry out such virus checking as is necessary before downloadmg this E-mail and any
attachments onto, your compute1 system. | :

Allied Publlclty Services (Manchestel) Ltd Reg1stered Office; Allied Publ1c1ty Services (Manchester) Ltd,
Chetham House, Bird Hall Lane, Cheadle Heath, Cheshire, SK3 0ZP Company Registration No: 681528
England

APS Group Secure Solut1ons Limited. Registered Office: Chetham House, Bird Hall Lane, Stockport
Cheshire, SK3 0ZP Company Registration No: 07007434 England

APS Group (Scotland) Ltd. Registered Office: APS Group (Scotland) Ltd, 21. Tennant Street, Edmburgh
EH6 SNA Company Reg1st1at1on No: SC369510 Scotland

Tlns E maﬂ and any files transmitted with 1t are puvate and confidential and are solely for the use of the
addressee. It may contain material which is legally p11v11eged If you are riot the addressee, be ad\nsed that
you have recewed this E—ma1l in error and that any use of it is strictly prohibited.

If you have 1ece1ved this E-mail in error, please notify APS on +44 {0161 495 4500, or E-maﬂ

adm1mst1ator@theapsgroup com.
Any opinions expressed in the E-mail are those of the 1nd1v1dual writer of it and not necessanly the-

Company unless spe01ﬁoally stated otherwise. There is no intention to create any legally binding contract or -

other commitment through use of ﬂ’liS E-mail

We cannot accept any l1ab1hty for any loss or damage sustamed as a result of software v1ruses It is your
responsibility to carry out such virus checking as 1s necessary before downloadmg thls E-mail and any
attachments onfo yout computer system. .

Allied Publ1c1t_y Services (Manchester) Ltd Registered Office: Allied: Pub1101ty Sewtces Manchestel) Ltd,
Chetham House, Bird Hall Lane, Cheadle Heath Cheshne, SK3 0ZP Company Reglstratton No: 681528
. England

APS Group Secure Solutlons Limited. Reglsteled Office: Chetham House Bird Hall Lane, Stockport
Cheshire, SK3 0ZP Company Registration No: 07007434 England

APS Group (Scotland) Ltd. Registered Office: APS Group (Scotland) Lid, 21. Tennant Street, Edmburgh
EH6 SNA Company Reg1st1at1on No: SC369510 Scotland ‘ ¥

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Secunty cloud setvzce : ‘ ‘ '
For more information please visit htip: //www symanteccloud.com '
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From: S ‘ L. " @theapsgroup.com>

Sent: . 13 September 2017 10:46

To: ' o ———— '

Cc: ' ' . _
. Subject: : - RE:Baby Box Specification and Accreditations
“HI

"I have updated sllghtly

Fol[owmg our discussion today regarding requests relating to accreditations, spemflcatlons and testlng that we have
achieved for Scotland’s Baby Box, we should be mindful that the individual product specifications for.the Baby Box
and its contents are covered by supplier contracts and, third party IP and where there are formal accreditations the
accredltatlons are suppl:er IP. Whilst we can share the list of accreditations and industry safety standards which
apply to the box and its contents we cannot not share actual product speaﬁcatlons or details of the testing .
undertaken. '

Details of individual safety standards and accfeditations are widely available on-line.
APS Group Scotland
Project Lead, Scotland’s Baby Box -

Tel: + 44 (0) 131 629 9966 .

" Direct line: -
. Mobile:

From:
Sent: 03 August 2017 13 33
To:

N ‘ - - cemn

Subject: Baby Box Speuficatlon and Accreditatlons

i

Hi

Following our discussion today regarding requests relating to accred;tatlons, speceflcatlons and testing that we have
‘achieved for Scotland’s Baby Box, we should be mindfu! that the mdlwdual product specifications for the Baby Box

and its contents are covered by supplier contracts and third party [P. Whilst we can share the list of accreditations
and industry safety standards which apply to the box and its contents we cannot not share actual product
specuﬁcahons or details of the testlng undertaken

Details of individual safety standards and accredltatlons are W|dely ava:lable on-line.

~ Hope this covers

Kind regards




y
L

oo APS Group Scotland
Project Lead, Scotland’s Baby Box

21 Tennant Stréét, .
Leith, Edinburgh -
EHG S5NA, UK

Tel: + 44 (0) 131 629 9966
Directline: - . .~ ..U 7
Mobile: = .o - s
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This E-mail and any files transmitted with it are private and confidential and are solely for the use of the
“addressee. It may contain material which is legaily privileged. If you are not the addressee, be advised that
you have received this E-mail in etror and that any use of it is strictly prohibited. - : -

If you have received this E-mail in error, please notify APS on +44 (0)161 495 4500, or E-mail -
administrator@theapsgroup.com. . . _ -

Any opinions expressed in the E-mail are those of the individual writer of it and-not necessarily the
Company unless specifically stated otherwise. There is no intention to create any legally binding coritract or
other commitment through use of this E-mail - ' |

We cannot accept any liability for any loss or damage sustained ,a_é aresult of sgﬁﬂw‘are viruses. Itis 'y'our ,
responsibility to carry out such virus checking as is necessary before downloading this E-mail and any
attachments onto your computer-system. _ : ' ) :

Allied Publicity Services (Mancheste.'r) Ltd Registered Office: Allied Publicity Services (Manchester) Ltd,
Chetham House, Bird Hall Lane, Cheadle Heath, Cheshire, SK3 0ZP Company Registration No: 681528

~ England S . "

~ APS Group Secure Solutions Limited. Registered Office: Chetham House, Bird Hall Lane, Stockport,
Cheshire, SK3 0ZP Company Registration No: 07007434 England . : ' o

" APS Group (Scotland) Ltd. Registered Office: APS Group (Scotland) Ltd, 21. Tennant Street, Edinburgh,
EH6 5NA Company Registration No: SC369510 Scotland _ -
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

18 August 2017 08:24

- = N

. RE: Baby Boxes - safety
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please
informthe -~ \ ' ' : : '

sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it. S |
Please do ot disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to
its contents. To do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Thank you for your co-operation. .

NHSmail is the secure e_maii and directory service available for all NHS staff in England and
Scotland. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with’
NHSmaii and other accredited email services. o

For more information and to find out how you can switch, httbsill_por’tal.nhs.n_étfhéiplioininqnhsmail

This email has been scannéd by the Symantec Email SecAurity.CIo'ud servicé.
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' This E-mail and any files transmitted with it are private and confidential and are solely for the use of the
addressee. It may contain material which is legally privileged. If youare ot the addresse€, be advised that
you have received this E-mail in error and that any use of it is strictly prohibited. - '

If you have received this E-mail in error, please notify APS on +44 (0)161 495 4500, or B-mail
administrator@theapsgroup.com. . _ _ ST
‘Any opinions expressed in the E-mail ate those of the individual writer of it and not necessarily the

Company unless specifically stated otherwise, There is no intention to create any legaily biriding contract or
other comimitment through use of this E-mail '

We cannot accept any liability for any loss or damage sustained as a result of software viruses. It is your
responsibility to carry out such virus checking as is necessary before downloading this E-mail and any
attachments onto your computer system. o o - ,
_Allied Publicity Services (Manchester) Ltd Re_gis{ered. Office: Allied Publicity Services (Manchester) Ltd,
Chetham House, Bird Hall Lane, Cheadle Heath, Cheshire, SK3 0ZP Company Registration No: 681528
England - S : : S

~ APS Group Secure Solutions Limliféd'. Registered Office: Chetham House, Bird Hall Lane, Sfoékpoﬁ, '
* Cheshire, SK3 0ZP Company Registration No: 07007434 England A . '
'APS Group (Scotland) Ltd. Registered Office: APS Group (Scotland) T.4d, 21. Tennant Street, Edinburgh,

EH6 5SNA Company Registration No: SC369510 Scotland -
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From: :

Sent: - 15 August 2017 14:31 -
To: : - : ‘g
Cc: : T '
Subject: , - RE: Accreditation Agency

From
Sent: 15 August 2017 14:27

To: .. . . ‘

Ce: ST . T o
_ Subject: RE: Accredltatuon Agency ‘

From' o rmalito T @theapsgroup.com]
. Sent: 15 August 2017 12:46 - o
CTo: . .
CC : * i o - o o = J

Subject Accredltatlon Agency '

Hi
The accreditation agency used is SGS United Kingdom Limited. Happy for this to be shared as necessary
Kind regards

Head of 'B'usiness Services, APS Group Scotland -
Project Lead, Scotland's Baby Box

21 Tennant Street,
Leith, Edinburgh
_EH6 5NA, UK

Tel: + 44 (0) 131 629 9966
Direct line;
Mobile:



This E-mail and any files transmitted with it are private and confidential and are solely for the use of the
addressee. It may contain material which is legally privileged. If you are not the addressee, be advised that
you have received this E-mail in error and that any use of it is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this E-mail in ervor, please notify APS on +44 (0)161 495 4500, or E-mail
administrator@theapsgroup.com. o ' ‘

Any opinions expressed in the E-mail are those of the individual writer of it and not necessarily the
Company unless specifically stated otherwise. Thete is no intention to create any legally binding contract or
other commitment through use of this E-mail : ‘ ‘

We ca_nnot accep_t.any liability for any loss or damage sustained as a result of software viruses. It is your
responsibility to carry out such virus checking as is necéssary before downloading this E-mail and any
attachments onto your computer system. ' - o

Allied Publicity Services (Manchester) Ltd Registered Office: Allied Publicity Services (Manchester) Ltd,

Chetham House, Bird Hall Lare, Cheadlc Heath, Cheshire, SK3 07ZP Company Registration No: 681528 '

England ' o ' '

APS Group Secure Solutions Limited. Registered Office: Chetham House, Bird Hall Lane, Stockport,

_ Cheshire, SK3 0ZP Company Registration No: 07007434 England o S
APS Group (Scotland) Itd: Registered Office: APS Group (Scotland) Ltd, 21. Tennant Street, Edinburgh,

EH6 SNA Company Registration No: SC369510 Scotland -‘ o
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“From: : N ) .« _. =~ - " @theapsgroup.com>
Sent: 15 August 2017 12:46 ‘ .
To: - ’ .

Cc: ’ T e )

Subject: o Accreditation Agency

Follow Up Flag: - Follow up

Flag Status: : : Flagged

Hi

‘The accreditation agency used is SGS United Kingdom Limited. Happy for this to be shared as necessary

Kind regards

Head of Business Services, APS Group Scotland
Project Lead, Scotland’s Baby Box :

21 Tennant Street,
Leith, Edinburgh
EH8 5NA, UK

Tel: + 44 (0) 131 629 9966
Direct lis.. = ] -
Mobile: + - .
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

15 August 2017 14:27
RE: Accreditation Agency

" From: - “[mailter .
‘Sent 15 August 2017 12:46

To: . . o :
Ce: . . o —
Subject: Accred|tat|on Agency

. .@theapsqroun;cdm]

Hi

The accf:re_r_ditationA agency used is SGS United Kingdom Limited.

Kind regards

Head of Business Services, APS Group Scotiand
Project Lead, Scotland’s Baby Box

21 Tennant Street,
Leith, Edinburgh
- EHB 5NA, UK

Tel: + 44 (0) 131 629 9966
Direct line: .
Mobiie:

www.theapsgroup.com
. . . .’
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This E-mail and any files transmitied with it are private and c_onﬂdehﬁai and are solely for the use of the
~ addressee. It may contain material which is legally 'rprivilegcd. If you are not the addressee, be advised that

_you‘have_ received this E-mail in error and that any use of it is strictly prohibited. B o

If you have received this E-mail in error, please notify APS on +44 (0)161 495 4500, or E-mail
administrator@theapsgroup.com. A o P o o _

Any opirions expressed in the E-mail are those of the individual writer of it and not necessatily the

Company unless specifically stated otherwise: There is no intention to create any legally binding contract or
other commitment through use of this E-mail o ' : ' : '

We cannot accept any liability for ahy loss or damage sustained as a result of software viruses, It is your

responsibility to carry out such virus checking as is necessary before downloading this E-mail and any _
attachments onto your computer system. : ' -

Allied Publicity Services (Mahche‘stei')'Ltd Registered Office: Allied Publicity Services (Manchester) Ltd,
Chetham House, Bird Hail Lane, Cheadle Heath, Cheshire, SK3 0ZP Company Registration No: 681528
England ' S ' ‘ '

APS Group Secure Solutions Limited. Registered Office: Chetham House, Bird Hall Lane, Stockport,

Cheshire, SK3 0ZP Company Registration No:. 07007434 England ' ' ,

~ APS Group (Scotland) Ltd. Registered Officer. APS Group (Seotland) Ltd, 21. Tennant Street, Edinburgh, o
EH6 5NA Company Registration No: SC369510 Scotland o ' :

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Sccurity.cloud service.
- For more information please visit htp://www.symanteccloud.com -

This email has been scanned by the- Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www.symanteccloud.com ‘
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_ This email has been received from an external party and
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S : APPENDIX
- - 'BS EN 1130 ~ Furniture — L
Cribs and pradﬂle‘s_ for domestic use - Part 1. Safety requirements




" &) a warning notice not to use the crib/cradie if any part is broken, torn or missing; -

K

£

Page 3ot 5

T

| f) the phrase:

. 'When a child Is able to sit, kneel orto pull itseif up, the crib/cradie shall n_br be used

anymore for this child.’ : ) _
g)a statement that all assembly fittings should always be tightened properly and that care
should be taken that no screws are foose, because a child could trap parts of the body or
clothing (e.g. strings, - ‘

" necklaces, ribbons for babies’ dummies, etc.), which would pose a risk of strangulation;
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The Baby Box is a safe and comfortable place for your baby to sleep.
We've included a matiress, fitted sheet and blanket that fit the box perfectly.

please do not place the Baby Boxinthe viciniky of open fires, and other sources of
strong heat, such as electric bar fires, gas fires et as this will be extremely dangerous.

Clu
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From:

Sent: ‘ ; 28 August 2017 14:23

TO: - - e n

Cc: .

Subject: Safety Instructions on Parentclub.scot/baby- -box

Attachments: Baby Box Safety Instructions.pdf; Baby Wrap Instructions. pdf Everything you need

_to know about your Baby Box.pdf; Safe Sleeping.pdf -

Client Services Director, APS Group Scotland

21 Tennant Street,
Leith, Edinburgh
EH6 5NA, UK

. Tel: + 44 (0) 131 629 9966
Direct line: - . -
Mobile: |

lMake more pnﬁs'lhlé. !
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This E-mail and any files transmitted with it are private and confidential and are solely for the use of the -

addressee. It may contain material which is legally privileged. If you are not the addressee, be advised that
you have received this E-mail in error anid that any use of it is strictly prohibited.

If you have recei\_/ed this E-mail in error, please notify APS on +44 (0)161 495 4500, or E-mail
administrator@theapsgroup.com. ' ' : : ‘
" Any opinions expressed in the E-mail are those of the individual writer of it and not necessaiily the

Company unless specifically stated otherwise. There is no‘intention to create any legally binding contract or
other commitment through use of this E-mail :

We cannot accept any liability for any loss or damage sustained as a result of software viruses. It is your
responsibility to catry out such virus checking as is necessary before downloading this E-mail and any
attachment(s onto your computer system, ’ : : ’

" Allied Publicity Sewi'ces (Manchestei') Ltd Regi_stered Office: Allied Publibity Services (Manchester) Ltd,
Chetham House, Bird Hall Lane, Cheadle Heath, Cheshire, SK3 0ZP Company Registration No: 681528
England ' L : : " ‘

APS Group Secure Solutions Limited. Registered Office: Chetham House, Bird Hall Lane, Stockport,
Cheshire, SK3 0ZP Company Registration No: 07007434 England -~ |

APS Group (Scotland) Ltd. Registered Office: APS Group (Scotland) Ltd, 21. Tennant Street, Edinburgh,
EI6 S5NA Company Registration No: SC369510 Scotland ‘ o -

This email has been scanned by the S'}"mah{ec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symantéccloud.com

This crmail has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

FAd R b kdohkdA Rk kLI kAR R Ak kA kAkE R kihE bkt i At IRk ARk kA kA kk iRk

This email has been received from an external party and

' ‘has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.
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This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com '
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From:

Sent: 13 September 2017 12:26

To: . . R

Cc: ‘ - N
Subject: ' RE: Baby Box Specification and Accreditations

-, : ks_nd }ég“ards‘,'

From: -0 - " @theapsgroup,com]

Sent: 13 September 2017 10:46
To:
Ce: .

' Subject: RE: Baby Box SpeC|f|cat|on and Accredltatlons o
H -
| have updated slightly -

| Followmg our dlscussmn today regarding requests relating to accreditations, specuflcatlons and testing that we have
achieved for Scotland’s Bahy Box, we should be mindful that the individual product specnﬁcatlons for the Baby Box
and its contents are covered by supplier contracts and third party 1P and where there are formal accreditations the
accreditations are supplier IP. ‘Whilst we can share the list of accreditations and industry safety standards which
apply to the box and its contents we cannot not share actual product specaflcatlons or details of the testing
undertaken :

1

Details of individual safety standards and accreditations are widely available on-line,

Head of Business Services, APS Group Scotland
Project Lead, Scottand s Baby Box -

Tel: + 44 (0) 131 629 9966
Direct line:. =~ .
Mobile:

. From: :
Sent: 03 August 2017 13:33




Toi o
Cey ’ - Lo -

Subject Baby Box Speuflcation and Accredltattons

Hi.

Following our discussion today regarding requests relating to accreditations, speuflcatlons and testing that we have
achieved for Scotland’s Baby Box, we should be mindful that the individual product specifications for the Baby Box

" and its contents are covered by supplier.contracts and third party IP. Whilst we can share the fist of accreditations -
and industry safety standards which apply to the box and its contents we cannot not share actual product
specifications or detalls of the testing undertaken.

Ty

Details of individual safety standards ahc_l accreditations are widely available on-line.
Hope this cdvers

Kind regards |

DU : APS Group Scotland
‘ [ L a ScotlandsBaby Box B
21 Tennant Street,
Leith, Edinburgh
EH6 SNA, UK'

Tel: + 44 (0) 131 629 9966
Directline: + 2 | o
Mobile:+ 8210 ._ -

lcid:A79814E5- D277 4EFB- 83E4-0033861D68D4]<http [ fwww, theapsgroup com/>
{cid:image003.png@01D30A0A. 9255BECO}

<https://twitter. com/aps _group?ref_. src-twsrc%SEgoogle%?thcamp%SEserp%?thgr%SEauthor>
[cid:image004.png@01D30A0A.92558ECO] <https //uk linkedin.com/company/aps-group>
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{cid: lmageOOG png@01D30A0A.9255BECO] <https: //www.pinterest.co. uk/APSGroupl/> -

[cid: |mage007 png@01D30A0A.9255BECO] <https://vimeo. com/user30179967> _

[cid:image008.png @01D30A0A.9255BECO]  [cid: :mageOOQ png@01D30A0A.9255BECO]
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This E-mail and any files tzansmltted with it.are pr ivate and confidential and are solely for the use of the
addressee. [f may contain material which is legally pnvﬂeged If-you are not the addressee, be advised that
you have 1ecelved this E-mail in error and that any use of it is stnctly p10h1b1ted

If you have received this E- mail in error, piease notify APS on +44 (0)161 495 4500 or E- mall
administrator@theapsgroup.com.

Ariy opinions expressed in the E-mail are those of the individual writer of it and not necessanly the
Company unless specifically stated otherwise. There is no intention to meate any legally bmdmg contLact or
other commitment through use of thlS E-mail




We cannot accept any liability for any loss or damage sustained as a result of software viruses. It is your

responsibility to carry out such virus checking as is necessary before downloading this E-mail and any
attachments onto your computer system. - o

Allied Publicity'Services (Manchester) Ltd Registered Office: Allied Publicity Services (Manchester) Ltd,

‘Chetham House, Bird Hall Lane; Cheadle Heath, Cheshire, SK3 0ZP Company Registration No: 681528

England .

' APS Group Secure Solutions Limited. Registered Office: Chetham House, Bird Hall Lane, Stockpot,
Cheshire, SK3 0ZP Company Registration No: 07007434 England ‘ ' .

APS Group (Scotland) Ltd. Registered Office: APS Group (Scotland) T.td, 21. Tennant Street, Edinburgh,
BI6 SNA Company Registration No: SC369510 Scotland ' _

" This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For mofe information please visit http:/www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www.symanteccloud.com '
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From: i iiiijee.. @theapsgroup.com>
. Sent: | : © . 13 September 2017 12:42 ~

To: o ' :
. Ca : C .
_ Subject: - ‘ RE: Baby Box Specification and Accreditations

Hi ©

i rogards

’ . .. .7 ' APS Group Scottand
Project Lead, Scotland’s Baby Box

Tel: + 44 (0) 131 629 9966
_Direct line: . e
Mobile! + '

From: . B

‘Sent: 13 September 2017 12:26

To: s ‘ .

Cc: .. el )
"Subject: RE: Baby Box Specification and Accreditations

Hi

'm out of the office until about 2:30pm b‘,urt“'ha'pp'y' to speak later if that WOIde help.

Kind rega'rds,'

From: . ., . [mailto” . _ @theapsgroup.com]
Sent: 13 September 2017 10:46 '
To:* ~. ., :

- Cc: S

Subject: RE; Baby Box Specification and Accreditations




HI - ¢
" I have updated slightly.

Followmg our discussion today regardmg requests relating to accreditations, specifications and testmg that we have
achieved for Scotland’s Baby Box, we should be mindful that the individual product specifications for the Baby Box
and its contents are covered by supplier contracts and third party IP and where there are formal accreditations the
accreditations are supplier IP. Whilst we can share the list of accreditations and industry safety standards which
apply to the box and its contents we cannot not share actual product speuficataons or details of the testing
undertaken . :

Details of individual safety standards and accreditations are widely avaitable on-line.

.7, APS Group Scotland
Pro;ect Lead, Scotland’s Baby Box

Tel: + 44 (0) 131 629 9966 ,
Directline:+  , __ .
‘Mobile: <

----- Original Message--—-- :

From: '

Sent: 03 August 2017 13 33

To:} :

Cc: s e -
Sub;ect Baby Box Specrfrcat:on and Accredrtatlons

Following our dlscussmn today regarding requests relatlng to accredltatlons, specrflcataons and testlng that we have
* achieved for Scotland’s Baby Box, we should be mindful that the individual product specifications for the Baby Box’
and its contents are covered by suppller contracts and third party IP. Whilst we can share the list of accreditations
and Industry safety standards which apply to the box and its contents we: cannot not share actual product
specrflcatlons or details of the testing undertaken

Details of individual safety standards and accreditations are widely available on-line.

Ho pe this covers

" Kind regards

-

Head of Business Services, APS Group Scotland
Project Lead, Scotland’s Baby Box

21 Tennant Street, y - .
Leith, Edinburgh ’




EH6 5NA, UK

Tel: + 44 (0) 131 629 9966
Direct line: +

N e

Mohile: +
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This E-mail and any files transmitted with it are private and confidential and are solely for the use of the
addlessee It may contain material which is legally puv11eged If you ate not the addressee be advised that
you have 1ece1ved this E- mall in error and that any use of it is strictly prohibited. :

If you have 1ece1ved this E-mail in error, please notlfy APS on +44 (0161 495 4500, or E- mall
administrator@theapsgroup.com.

Any opinions expressed in the E-mail are those of the individual writer of it and not necessarily the
Company unless specifically stated otherwise. There is no intention to create any legally binding contract or
other commnment through use of this E-mail

s

We cannot accept any hablhty for any loss or damage sustalned as a result of software viruses. Itis your,
responsibility to carry out such virus checking as is necessary before downloadmg this E-mail and any
attachments onto your computer system :

Allied Pubhelty Services (Manchestel) Lid Registeied Office: Allied Pubhmty Ser\rlees (Manchester) Itd,
Chetham House, Bird Hall Lane, Cheadle: Heath Cheshire, SK3 0ZP Company Reglstratlon No: 681528
England

APS G‘lOU.p Secure Solutlons Limited. Reglstered Office: Chetham House Bird Hall Lane, Stockport
Cheshire, SK3 0ZP Company Reégistration No: 07007434 England

APS Group (Scotland) Ltd. Registered Office: APS Group (Scotland) Ltd, 21. Tennant Street, Edinburgh,
EH6 SNA Company Registiatlon No: SC369310 Scotiand ) _

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit hitp:/www.symanteccloud.com
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************#**********************************k**********************

1

This e-mail {and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for
the attention of the -addressee(s} . Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or
distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the inteénded
recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and inform the
sender immediately by return. . _ ' f o : : -

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure
the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions
contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.

Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan cdmhla ris) dhan neach neo luchd-ainmichte a-
mhain. Chan eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an déigh sam bith,‘af_toirf a-steach -
codraichean, foillseachégh neo sgaolleadh, gun chead. Ma ‘s e 1s gun d’fhuair sibh’ seo gun
fhiosd’, bu éhoir cur as dhan phost-d agus 1ethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh agus
‘fios a 1éi§eil chun neach a sgaoil am post-d gun dail. S

Dh’ fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam pith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a chldradh neo air
"a sgrudadh airson dearbhadh gu -bheil an -siostam ag obair gu h-&ifeachdach neo airson
adhbhar laghall eile. Dh’fhaodadh nach eil beachdan anns a’ phost-d seo co-ionann ri
beachdan Riaghaltas na h-Alba. ' : ’

_***********%****************k*****************************************

_ This email has been scanned by the Syfnantec Email Sebtlrity.9101ld service.
For more information please visit hitp://www.symanteccloud.com
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This E-mail and any files transmitted with it are private and confidential and aré solely for the usé of the
addressee. It may contain material which is legally privileged. If you'are not the addressee, be advised that
you have received this E-mail in error and that any use of it is strictly prohibited. '

"If you have received this E-mail in error, please notify APS on +44 (0)161 495 4500, or E-mail
administrator@theapsgroup.com. o ' _
Any opinions expressed in the E-mail are those of the individual writer of it and not necessarily the
Company unless specifically stated otherwise. There is no intention to create any legally binding contract or

other commitment throtigh use of this E-mail

“We cannot accept any liability for any loss or damage sustained as a result of 'spftware viruses. Itis your
responsibility to catry out such virus checking as is necessary before downloading this E-mail and any
attachments onto your computer system. . ' ' B

- Allied Publicity Services (Manchester) 1td Registered Office: -Allied Publicity Services (Marichcster) Ltd,
Chetham House, Bird Hall Iane, Cheadle Heath, Cheshire, SK3 0ZP Company Registration No: 681528
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England

APS Group Secule Solutions L1m1ted Registered Office: Chetham House, Bnd Hall Lane, Stockpmt
Cheshire, SK3 0ZP Company Registration No: 07007434 England

APS Group (Scotland) Ltd, Reg1stc1ed Office: APS Group (Scotland) Ltd, 21. Tennant Street, Edinburgh,
EH6 5NA Company Registlanon No: SC369510 Scotland
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- This E-mail and any, files transmitted with it are puvate and confidential and are solely for the use of the

- ~addressee. ‘It may contain material which is legally pr 1v1leged If 'you are not the addressge, be adv1scd that
you have received this E mall in error and that any use of it is strictly prohibited. - -

" If you have received this E—ma1l in error, please notlfy APS on +44 (0)161 495 4500, or E-mail

administr ator@theapsg1 oup.com. :

~ Any opinions expressed in {he E-miail are those of the 1nd1v1dnal writer of it and not necessarily the
.Company unless specifically stated othervwse There is no infention to create any legally binding contract or
othe1 comm;tment tlnough use of thxs E-ma;l

- We cannot accept any liability f01 any loss or damage sustained as a 1esult of software viruses. It is your
. responsibility to carry out such virus checking as is necessary before downloading this E-mail and any
attachments onto your computer system.

| _Allied Publicity Services (Manchester) Ltd Reg1ste1ed Office: Alhed Publicity Services (Manchester) Ltd,
~ Chetham House, Bnd Hall Lane, Cheadle Heath Cheslnre SK3 0ZP Company Reglstlatlon No 681528
England : . : /

APS Group Secme Solutlons Limited. Reg1ste1ed Office: Chetham House B;rd Hall Lane, Stockport,

" Cheshire, SK3 0ZP Company Registration No: 07007434 England .

APS Group (Scotland) Ltd. Registered Office: APS Group (Scotland) Ltd, 21 Tennant Stleet Edinburgh,
EH6 SNA Company Reglstlauon No: SC369510 Scotland

“This email has been scanned by the Symantec Ema1l Secunty clond service,
For more mformanon please visit http://www. symanteccloud com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com ‘
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From: : . ’ < T . @theapsgroup.com>

Sent: - 03 August 2017 13:33 -

To: _ : ‘ . .

Ce: R Coe e LT
Subject: ' . Baby Box Specification and Accreditations

Follow Up Flag: . Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Following .our discussion today regardmg requests relating to accredltaﬂons specifications and testlng that
~ we have achieved for Scotland’s Baby Box, we should be mindful that the individual product specifications

for the Baby Box and its contents are covered by supplier contracts and third party IP. Whilst we can share
the list of accreditations and industry safety standards which apply to the box and its contents we cannot
not share actua[ product specifications or detalis of the testing undertaken.

'Detal!s.of individual safety standards and accredltations are widely available on-line.
.Hope th|s covers

Klnd regards

Foure,

Head of Busmess Services, APS Group Scotland
Project Lead, Scotland's Baby Box

21 Tennant Street,
Leith, Edinburgh
EHB 8NA, UK

Tel: + 44 (0) 131629 9966
Direct line: - e - e
Mobite:

www,theapsgroup.com
wind Pv
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This E-mail and any files transmitted with it are private and confidential and are solely for the use of the
addressee. It may contain material which is legally privileged. If'you are not the addressee, be advised that
you have received this E-mail in error and that any use of it is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this E-mail in error, please notify APS on +44 (0)161 495 4500, or E-mail -
administrator@theapsgroup.com, - . : o : _ '

Any opinions expressed in the E-mail-arc those of the individual writer of it and not necessarily the |
Company unless specifically stated otherwise. Thete is no intention to create any legally binding contract or
other commitment through use of this E-mail ' : :

AWé cannot accept any liability for any loss or damage sustained as a result of software viruses. It is your
responsibility to catry out such virus checking as is necessary before downloading this E-mail and any
attachments onto your computer system. ' ' ' ' ‘

Allied Publicity Services (Manchester) Ltd Registered Office: Allied Publicity Services (Manchester) Ltd,
" Chetham House, Bird Hall Lane, Cheadle Heath, Cheshire, SK3 0ZP Company Registration No: 681528
England _ :

APS Group Secure Solutions Limited. Registered Office: Chetham House, Bird Hall Lane, Stockport,
Cheshire, SK3 0ZP Company Registration No: 07007434 England o o '
APS Group (Scotland) Ltd. Registered Office: APS Group (Scotland) Ltd, 21. Tennant Street, Edinburgh,
EH6 SNA Company Registration No: SC369510 Scotland ' b : '

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
TFor more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Sé_curity.cloﬁd service,
For more information please visit http://Www.Symanteccloud.com
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From:

Sent: 03 October 2017 13:11

To: L )

Subject: FW: Baby Box Accreditation Documentation
Attachments: 'PDF Report - BTO240544-1a.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: ‘ " Flagged

From: . , . [mailto: .. . _@theapsgroup.com]

Sent: 07 August 2017 10:00
To: ,
Sub_]ect. Baby Box Accreditation Documentatlon

Hi

Dobuméntation for BS EN 1130 accreditation for Baby Box attaéhed.

If you have any queries please be in touch

Kind regards

****

Head of Business Services, APS Group Scotland.

iject Lead Scofland’s Baby Box.:

21 Tennant _Street_,
. Leith, Edinburgh
" EHS6 SNA, UK

Tel: + 44 (0) 131 629 0966
Direct ling: .

Mobile: -
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This E—mall and any files transmitted w1th it are private and conﬁdentlal and are solely for the use of the
‘addressee. It may contain material which is legally p11v1leged If you are not the addressee, be adv1sed that
you have 1ece1ved this E-mail in error and that any use of it is stuctly p10h1b1ted

If you have 1eceived this E-mail in ertor, please notify APS on +44 (0)161 495 4500, or E-mail
administrator@theapsgroup.com.

Any opinions expressed in the E-mail are those of the individua! writer of it and not necessauly the
Company unless spec;ﬁcaliy stated otherwise. There is ho intention to create any legally binding connact or
0th€1 commitment thlough use of this E-mail

We cannot accept any liability for any loss or damage sustained as aresult of software viruses. It is your
1espon31b1hty to catry out such virus checking as is necessary before downloadmg this E-mail and any-
attachments onto your computer system. : .

Alhed Publicity Services (Manchester) Lid Reglstered Office: Allied Pubhclty Services (Manchester) Ltd y
Chetham House, Bird Hall Lane, Cheadie Heath, Cheshlre, SK3 0ZP Company Reglstlatlon No: 681528
England

APS Group Secule Solutions Limited. Reglstered Office: Chetham House, Bird Hall Lane, Stockport
Cheshire, SK3 0ZP Company Registration No: 07007434 England C

APS Gloup (Scotland) Ltd. Registered Office: APS Group (Scotland) Ltd, 21. Tennant Stleet Edlnburgh '
EH6 SNA Company Regzstratmn No: SC369510 Scotland '

- This email has been scanned by the Symantec ‘Email Security. cloud service.
* For more information please v131t http://www.symanteccloud.com’

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://wiww.symanteccloud.com
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From: . <L " @theapsgroup.com>

Sent: - 28 August 2017 14:23

To: L L ' o

Cc: ‘ ' _ ' - -

Subject: o Safety Instructtons on Parentclub. scot/baby«box

Attachments: SR Baby Box Safety Instructions. pdf; Baby Wrap Instructions. pdf Everythmg you need

to know about your Baby Box. pdf Safe Sieeplng pdf

Cllent SerCGS Dil'ector APS Gr0up SCOtlandqiw R

21 Tennant Street,
Leith, Edinburgh
EH6 5NA; UK

Tel: + 44 (0) 131 629 9966
Direct line: L ‘
Mobile:+. - . .

Make rore possible,

vin@®®v

i L N
THE QUEFH S ANWARDS ’
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This E-mail and any files transmitted with it ﬁfe private and confidential and are solely for the use of the
addressee. It.may contain material which is legally privileged. If you are not the addressee, be advised that
you have received this E-mail in error and that any use of it is strictly prohibited. " - f

If you have received this E-mail in etror, please notify APS on +44 (0)161 495 4500, or E-mail
admiinistrator@theapsgroup.com. ' : ' '

‘Any opinions expressed in the E-mail are those of the individual writer of it and not necessatily the
Company unless specifically stated otherwise. - There is no intention to create any legally binding contract or
other commitment through use of this E-mail : '

We cannot accept any liability for any loss or-damage sustained as a result of software viruses, It is your
responsibility to carry out such virus checking as is necessary before downloading this E-mail and any
attachments onto your computer system. ‘ - oo

“Allied Publicity'Sefvicés (Manchester) Ltd Regiétéred Office: Allieq Publicity Services (Manchester) Itd,
Chetham House, Bird Hall Lane, Cheadle Heath, Cheshire, SK3 0ZP Company Registration No: 681528
England o ' _ - - ' o :

APS Group Secure Solutions Limited. chisfei‘ed Of_f_iée:,Chetha‘m House, Bud Hall L-ane,lStockport,-
Cheshire, SK3 0ZP Company Registration No: 07007434 England. :

- APS.Group (Scotland) Ltd. Registered Office: APS Group (Scotland) Lid, 21. Tennant Street, Edinb_iirgh,
EH6 5NA Company Registration No: SC369510 Scotland . | -

/

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit htip://www.symanteccloud.com )
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- RETAIN FOR FUTURE REFERENCE
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IMPORTANT :
RETAIN FOR FUTURE REFERENCE
PLEASE READ CAREFULLY

The Baby Box should be placed on a flat and
level surface or floor at all times. . _
You should never allow young children to play
unsupervised in the vicinity-of the Baby Box. '
The Baby Box should never be moved or
carried when the infant is inside it.

Never place the lid on the box whilst the infant
is inside. : .

Thé Baby Box comes fully assembled so there
is no requirement for you to assemble. You will -
just need to unwrap the mattress, place the
fitted sheet on the mattress, then place in the
bottom of the Baby Box, - '

Please never use the Baby Box if any part of it
is broken, torn or missing. -

When a child is able to sit, kneel or pull
themselves up, the Baby Box should not be
used anymore for this child.

Please only use the mattress provided in the
Baby Box. o

Please do not place the Baby Box in the vicinity
of open fires and other sources of strong heat,
such as electric bar fites, gas fires etc., as this
will be extremely dangerous. '




From:

. Sent: 11 Septemberl 2017 11:05
To: : B -
Cce: . . .
Subject: - RE: FOI Response - request for review

B nghe Scottlsh Gnvernmem S U
e R R U R RS R ‘- : _ . - :

PIayTalkRead have fun from day onef http: I/www facebook, comlgtay_talkrea
hitp:/twitter. com/plavtaikread httg l/www glaﬂalkread scot -

From:\ ... [ma||to T \@theapsgroup.com] o

Sent: 10 September 2017 09:38 - . ‘ . .
To: - - R . . ‘ . o - -
cc: ,'_, . - - — . N

. Subject: FW: FOI Response - request for review
Hi ..

* You will appreciate that the accredrtatrons be!ongs to the third party supphers | have revrewed the
.certrf:catlons and can add as follows - .

For the box
-BS EN 1130-1 (1997) -
" - BS EN 1130 - Furniture —Cribs and cradles for domestic use B

Part1 Safety requirements ‘

For the mattress and protector
The mattress passes the requlrements of 1381877 10 2011 + A1 2012 Domestic Bedding
Part 10: Specrf;catlon For Mattresses And Bumpers For Chrld ren ‘s Cots, Perambulators And
Similar Domestlc Articles. ’ : :

The mattress meets the reqwrements of BS EN 7177 BS EN 597-1:& 2: 1995 FURN!TURE
ASSESSMENT OF THE IGNETABELITY OF MATTRESSES AND UPHOLSTERED BED BASES |

prethlscovers L S




Kind regards.

Heac} 6FBL_|smess Services, APS Group Scotland
Project Lead, Scotland's Baby Box

Tel; + 44 (0) 131 629 9966
Direct line: +
Mobile: + ™ 77

From: o e [maillto:.
Sent: 05 September 2017 14:31

To:’

Cc: | e

Subject: FW: FOI Response— request for review

oo

'Bétter Life Chances Unit — Baby Boxes, Fam||y Support Parentmg and Play | Creating Posmve
Futures Division | Area 1C - South | Vpct_orla Quay ] Edmburgh | EH6 6QQ| T: .

ﬁ The Smmsh chemment
PP A FUIEhailas na healdy _

Play TalkRead - have fun from day onel hltp fharvevs facebook. com/plavtalkread
htig tviitter, comlglaﬂalkread htip:/iwww.blaytalkread. scol .




From: Roger White [mailto: rogerlwhlte@btanternet com] -
Sent: 20 August 2017 15:25-

" To: Director for Children and Familles. ‘
I_Subject' Fw: FOI Response - request for review.

--—- Forwarded Message —-

“From: Roger White <rogerlwhite btmternet com>"

To: "michagl.chalmers2@gov.scot” <michael. cha!mer32@qov scot>
Sent: Sunday, 20 August 2017, 13:44

Subject:. Fw FOI Response - request for review ' .

™~ L . =

T




1 include my phone number below should you need to contact me for clarification.

Thank you for your help.

Roger Wh1te

7 Fonthili Terrace
Aberdeen

AB11 7UR

" Telephone 01224 585964

----- Forwarded Message ----- : ‘
From; _ e e ™~
To:, ogeriwhlte@btmternet com '
Sent: Wednesday, 16 August 2017, 11 20

Subject FOI Response

Mr Whlte,

Please find attached below re_s-ponse to your FOI reduest.'
Kind regards,

Better Life Chances Unit - Baby Boxes, Famlly Support, Parentmg and Play | Creatmg POSttlve Futures
Division | Area 2C - North | Vlctona Quay | Edmburgh | EHE GQQ

@_ ;g% The Scoulsh Govemment
e mzmﬂmm Al

PIayTal kRead have fun from day ‘'one! http:/www.facebook. comlglaytalkread
hitp://twitter. com!olavtalkread htip:/Awww. Diavtalkread scof
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmltted with it) is intended solely for
the attentich of the addressee(s}. Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or . :
distribution of any part of this e-mail 1% not permltted If you are not the intended .
rec1p1ent please destroy the email,. remove- any coples from your system and inform the
sender 1mmed1ately by return.

Communications wlth the Scottish Government may be monltored or recorded in order to secure
the effective operation of the system and for other' lawful purposes. The views or opinions
contained within thls e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottlsh Government

i

Tha am post d seo (agus faidhle neo- ceanglan comhla rls) dhan neach neo luchd- alnmlchte a-

mHain. Chan ell e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an ddigh sam blth, a’ toirt a- steach

codraichean, foillseachadh nec¢ sgaoileadh, gun chead. Ma s e is gun df fhuair sibh seo- le
.'"\',




gun fhiosd’, bu choir cur as dhan phosﬁ—d agus lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh,
leig fios chun neach a sgacil am post-d gun dail. '

Dh’ fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a chlaradh neo air
a sgriidadh airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu h-&ifeachdach neo airson
adhbhar laghail eile. Dh’fhacdadh nach eil beachdan anns a’ phost—d sed co-jonann ri

beachdan Riaghaltas .na h-Alba.
) ******-k*************'i:-k*****-k-k-k*******w***ww******w‘k'k-k***********‘k*****
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For more information please visit http:/www.symanteccloud.com
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This E-mail and any files transmitted w1th it are p11vate and confidential and are solely for the use of the
addressee. It may contain material which is legally puvﬂeged If you are not the addlessee be advised that
you have received this E—mall in error and that any use of it is strlotiy prohibited. '

If you have recéived this E-mail in érror, please notlfy APS on +44 (0)161 495 4500, or E- mail
dnumstlatm@theapsgg oup.com. -

Any opinions expressed in the E-mail are those of the individual writer of it and not necessarlly the

Company unless specifically stated otherwise. There is no intention to create any legally binding contzact or

other cormmtment thlough use of this E-mail .

We cannot accept any liability for any loss or damage sustained as a result of software viruses. It is your

responsibility to carry out such virus checking as is necessary before downloadmg this’ E mail and any

attachments onto your computer system. : :

Allied. Pubholty Services (Manchester) Lid Registered Ofﬁce Allied Publ1o1ty Services (Manchestel) Ltd,
Chetham House, Bird Hall Lane, Cheadle Heath, Cheshire, SK3 0ZP Company Reglstration No:.681528
England

APS Group Seouze Solutions Timited. Reglsteled Ofﬁce Chétham House Bird Hall Lane, Stockpmt
Cheshire, SK3 0ZP Company Registration No: 07007434 England

APS Group (Scotland) Ltd, Registered Office: APS Group (Scotland) Ltd, 21 Tennant St1eet Edlnbmgh
EH6 5NA Company Registration No: SCB69510 Scotland




...........

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
administrator@theapsgroup.com. o ' o

Any opinions expressed in the E-mail are those of the individual writer of it and not necessarily the - :
Company unless specificaily stated otherwise. There is no intention to create any legally binding contract or
other commitment through use of this E-mail

We cannot accept any liability for any loss or damage sustained as a 1'ésult of software viruses. Itis your :
responsibility to carry out such virus checking as is necessary before downloading this E-mail and any
attachments onto your computer system, :

Allied Publicity Services, (Manchester) Ltd Registered Office: Allied Publicity Services (Manchester)' Ltd,
~ Chetham House, Bird Hall Lane, Cheadle Heath, Cheshire, SK3 0ZP Company Registration No: 681528
England - B |

APS Group Secure Solutions Limited. Registered Office: Chetham House, Bird -Hall Lane, Stockport,™
Cheshire, SK3 0ZP Company Registration No: 07007434 England o ' ‘
. APS Group (Scotland) Ltd. Registered Office: APS Group (Scotland) Ltd, 21. Tennant Street, Edinburgh,
EH6 5NA Company Registration No: SC369510 Scotland | - '

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service,
For more information please visit hitp://www.symanteccloud.com |

This email bas been scanned by the Syfnahtec Email Security.cloud service. =
For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccldud.com
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' From: - o , . :
Sent: o 11 September 2017 11:39

To: .
Cc: _ _
Subject: - 'RE: FOI Response - request for review

Better Llfe Chances Unlt - Baby Boxes, Family Support Parenting and Play | Creatmg Positive
Futures Division | Area 1C - South | Victoria Quay | Edmburgh ] EHG 6QQ | T:

m The scottish Gnvernment
i, 1 Fi3EHINAL Ny ReAlDD

P!qualkRead have fun from day one! hitp:/hwwew. facebook. comiplaytalkzead
http:ftwitter. comlplavtaikread htip: h‘www laytalkread.scot '

From: { ) " [mailto: o atheapsgroup com]
Sent: 11 September 2017 11:36

To' [y i /

Cc: .

Subject: RE FOI Response request for review

Hi._

The BS EN 1130 standard covers all types of cribs an cradles so the box does not meet the entire standard
' as there are many élements that are not apphcable for cardboard and as stich are, marked ‘Not Applicable’
on the accreditation :

" In answer to Mr Whites question the box does not meet the entire standard, the box meets the applicable
parts of the standard. o ‘

¥

Kind regards

|

b ST APS Group Scotland
oL _ Scotland’s Baby Box
© Tel: +44 (0) 1316209966
Directline: =, .
Mobile: +
From:._ - r - -

Sent: 11 September 2017 11: 05




To:.
Cc: : e
Subject: RE: FOI Response - request for review

Hi:
Thanks for this, can we advise if the box meets the standard in its entirety or partly?

Regards,

Better Life Chances Unit — Baby Boxes, Family Support, Parenting and Play | Creating Positive
‘Futures Division | Area 1C - South | Victoria Quay | Edinburgh | EH6 6QQ | T: 0131 244 0192 (40192) -

. @@% The Scottish Government
T mg}g[mj na A AMDa K

Play TalkRead - have fun from day one! htip:/jwwwfacehook.comiplaytaliread
'hltp:I/twitter.com/p!avtaikread htl'p:ﬂww.p[avta!kfead.scot ' o

From: .. [mailto:. .~ , .. @theapsgroup.com]

Sent: 10 September 2017 09:38
To: ( ) 5 ‘
Cc: .

Subject: FW: FOI Response - request for review
Hi.

You will appreciate that the acdreditattohs belongs to the third party supp!i'ers. | have r_eviewed the |
certifications and can add as fbli_ows . o

For the box

BS EN 1130-1 (1997) -
BS EN 1130 - Furniture —Cribs and cradles for domestic use
Part 1. Safety requirements o .

- For the mattress and protector

The mattress passes the requirements of B,S1877—10: 2011 + A1: 2012 Domestic Bedding
Part 10: Specification For Mattresses And Bumpers For Children’s Cots, Perambulators And
Similar Domestic Articles. . - o ' : :

The mattress meets the requirements of BS EN 7177, BS EN 597-1:& 2: 1995 FURNITURE |

ASSESSMENT OF THE IGNITABILITY OF MATTRESSES AND UPHOLSTERED BED BASES
Hope this covers |

\ .
~ Kind regards




Head of-Businéés Services, APS',lGroup Scotland
Project Lead, Scotland’s Baby Box

Tel + 44 (0) 131 629 9966
Directline: - _
Mobile:+ _, . ... .. .

From: . ; {mailtos e
Sent: 05 September 2017 14:31 ' '

TO iy e,

Cc:. . :

Subject: FW FOI Response request for rewew

PIayTalkReqd have fun from day onel hitp: Iiwww facebook. comlplavialkread
htip {ftwitter, comlnlavtalkread http ninw. p[avta!kread scot

From:

Sent: 21 August 2017 13: 34
To:, ...
Cc:.
Subject' FW FOI Response - request for rewew

“r Y

+
i




Cheers

Directorate Finance_Manager’ "
Directorate for Children and Families
0131 244 3496

M The Scottish Government
“fee Riaghaltasmab- Alba

From: Roger White Imailto rogerlwhlte@btlnternet com}
Sent: 20 August 2017 15:25

To: Director for Children and Families _
Sub]ect Fw FOI Response request for review

N

Cemee- Forwarded Message -

From: Roger White <roger!whtte@btlntemet com>

To: "michael.chalmers2@gov.scot" <michael. chalmersZ@qov scot> -

~ Sent: Sunday, 20 August 2017, 13:44
Subject Fw: FOI Response request for rewew




----- Forwarded Message s

From.

To: ogerlwhite@btmternet com

Sent: Wednesday, 16 August 2017 11:20
Subject: FO! Response

Mr White,

Please find attached below response to your FOI request.
Kind regards,

Better Life Chances Unit -~ Baby Boxes, Family Support Parenting and Play | Creatmg Positive Futures
Division | Area 2G - North | Victoria Quay | Edmburgh | EH6 6QQ '

Sepggie’
B the $cottish Goverement

.. ¥ RIAEhAiLas nd FANDD

PIayTaIkRead have fun from day one! hito:/fwww, facebook.com/playtaliread |

hitp: /ftwitter. comlplavta!kread httg 1hanon. glaytalkread scot

****-ﬂ:*******-}:************w***********************************w******** .

This e-mail (and any. files or other attachments transmitted with it) is Lntended solely for
the attention of thé addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or
dlStrlbuthD of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended
recipient please destroy_the emall, remove any copies from your system and inform the

; sender immediately by return.

Communicatlons'w1th the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure
the effective operation' of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions
contained w1th1n thlS e-mail may not necessarlly reflect those of the Scottish Government.

Tha am post -d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan cbmhia ris) dhan neach neo luchd-ainmichte a-
mhain. Chan eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an délgh sam bith, a’ toirt a-steach’
cdraichean, foillseachadh neo sgaoxleadh gun chead. Ma 's e is gun d’fhuair sibh seo le
gun fhiosd’, bu choir cur as dhan phost-d agus lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh,
leig fibs chun neach a sgaoil am post-d gUn dail. ' B

Dh! fhatddadh gum bi teachdalreachd sam blth ‘bho Rlaghaltas na h Alba ‘air a chléradh neo air
a sgritdadh airson dearbhadh gu bheill an siostam ag obair gu h-éifeachdach neo airson
adhbhar. laghail eile. Dh'fhaodadh nach eil beachdan anns a’ phost d' seo co-ionann ri

. beachdan Riaghaltas na h-Alba.
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This E-mail-and any files transmitted with it are private and confidential and are solely for the use of the
addressee. It may contain material which is legally privileged. If you are not the addressee; be advised that
you have received this B-mail in-emor and that any use of it is strictly prohibited. ‘ e

If you have received this E-mail in error, pleése notify APS on +44 (0)161.495 4500, or E-mail . A
administrator@theapsgroup.com. ) ' , -
Any opinions expressed in the E-mail are those of the individual writer of it and not necessarily the

Company unless specifically stated otherwise. There is no intention to create any legally binding contract or

other commitment through use of this E-mail

We c_annot accept anyiliability for any loss or damage sustained as a result of software viruses. Itis your
_responsibility to carry out such virus checking as is necessary before downloading this E-mail and any -
~ attachments onto your computer system. . : T -

Allied Publicity Services (Manchester) Ltd Registered Office: Allied Publicity' Services (Manchester) Lid,
Chetham House, Bird Hall Lane, Cheadle Heath, Cheshire, SK3 0ZP Company Registration No: 681528
England . S : o

APS GfoupSecure Solutions Limite‘d.' Reg'istered Office; Chetham House, Bird Hail Lane, Stockport,
Cheshire, SK3 0ZP Company Registration No: 07007434 England : '

APS Group (Scotland) Ltd. Registered Office: APS Group (Scotland) Lt_d; 21, Ténnant.Street, Edinburgh,
EH6 SNA Company Registration No: SC369510 Scotland -
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This E-mail and any files transmitted with it are private and confidential and are solely for the use of the
addressee. It may contain material which is legally privileged. If you are not the addressee, be advised that
you have received this E-mail in érror and that any use of it is strictly prohibited. o

If you have received this ]él-mail in error, please notify APS oh +44 (0)161 495 4500,'01' E-mail
administrator@theapsgroup.com. - L : : _
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Any opinions expressed i in the E-mail are those of the 1nd1v1dua1 wntel of it and not necessarily the
Company unless specifically stated otherwise. Theie is no intention to create any legally bmdmg contract or
other commltment through use of this E-mail

We cannot accept any liability fo1 any loss or damage sustained as a result of software viruses. It is your
responsibility to carry out such virus checking as is necessary before downloadmg thlS E-mail and any

. attachments’ onto yom computeI system.

Allied Publicity Serv1ces (Manchester) Ltd ReglsteIed Office: Alhed Pubhcxty Services (Manchester) Ltd,
Chetham House, Bird Hall Lane, Cheadle Heath, Cheshire, SK3 0ZP Company Reglstratlon No: 681528
England _

APS Group Secure Solutions lelted Registered Office: Chetham House, Blrd Hall Lane, Stockpmt
Cheshire, SK3 0ZP Company Registration No: 07007434 England

APS Group (Scotland) Lid, Registered Office: APS Group (Scotland) Ltd, 21. Tennant Street, Edinbuzgh, -
EH6 SNA Company Reg]stratlon No: SC369510 Scotland
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